Maues, XEVICTO b.

Oor: boroesa, HFOnma K.

N3nparteHo: 06 despyapun 2026 r. 11:27

Ao: Maues, Xpucro b.

Ax: AnekcaHgpos, MnameH I.; Jlazaposa, MuneHa T.
OTHOCHO: FW: Market consultation no. 57652

Ba)xHocT: Bucok

BX-E-818/06.02.2026

From: VUJEProcurement@vuje.sk <VUJEProcurement@vuje.sk>
Sent: Friday, February 6, 2026 11:25 AM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Subject: Market consultation no. 57652

Importance: High

We kindly ask you to extend the deadline for submission of the indicative offers regarding the Call for
market consultation no. 57652 ,,Delivery and implementation of software for

implanting eddy current testing signals of defects in eddy current testing signals from a pipe“ to February
13, 2026, as we are considering submitting our offer and we need more time for preparation.

Thank you.

Best regards

LUCIA TABACEKOVA
vu e Development & International Operations Department

mob.: +421 908 291 602
tel.: +42133599 1234
e-mail: lucia.tabacekova@vuje.sk

VUIE, a. s.
Okruzna 5, 918 64 Trnava
Slovak Republic

www.vuje.sk

Note: | am sending this email at a time convenient for me. Please, read and respond at a time that is convenient for
you and that fosters a healthy work-life balance.

Tato sprava obsahuje len stanoviska alebo informacie odosielatela, ktoré v ziadnom pripade nezakladaju pravny vztah VUJE, a. s. Stanoviska a informacie
uvedené v tejto sprave sa nemusia zhodovat’ s oficialnymi stanoviskami alebo informaciami VUJE, a. s.

Osobné Udaje spractivame a ochrafiujeme v stlade s Nariadenim Eurépskeho parlamentu a Rady EU 2016/679 o ochrane fyzickych oséb pri spractvani
osobnych udajov a o volnom pohybe takychto Gidajov (GDPR) a zakonom ¢. 18/2018 Z. z. o ochrane osobnych Udajov a o zmene a doplneni niektorych
zakonov v zneni neskorSich predpisov vratane jeho vykonavacich predpisov a v sulade s ostatnymi vSeobecne zavaznymi pravnymi predpismi. Viac o
ochrane a spracuvani osobnych dajov je uverejnené na stranke https://www.vuje.sk/ v sekcii ,Uzito¢né linky / GDPR".

This message contains only opinions or information of the sender, which can not in any case establish legal engagement of VUJE, Inc. Opinions and
information included in this message need not be identical with the official opinions or information of VUJE, Inc.
Personal data are processed and protected in accordance with the General Data Protection Regulation (Regulation (EU) 2016/679) and Act no. 18/2018 on
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Personal Data Protection and amending and supplementing certain Acts as amended and in accordance with generally binding legal regulations. Detailed
information about the protection and processing of personal data is published on the website https://www.vuje.sk/ in the section Useful Links / GDPR.



